No._ Q)
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Kullu,the/ Yo -7 o\

From
Divisional forest officer
Wild Life Division Kullu.

To
M/S Micro Hydel Project Baagi,
Viliage Narwalka P.O. Kamiah,
Tehsil Dharmpur Distt. Mandi H.P.

Subject:- Small Hydel Project Baagi.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter No MHPB/002/2017 dated 30.03.2017, on the subject
cited above.
v 8 In this connection, it is informed that the proposed site for installation of (100 KW.)
small Hydro Project in Baagi Distt Mandi does not falls in Wild Life Sanctuary Kullu . As per
lat/longitude provided by you (31° 47’ 14.80” 077° 4’ 5.90” ) and field reports of R.Os, the
distance from Nagru Wild Life Sanctuary is 1.60 Km and Khokhan Wild Life Sanctuary is 5.1 Km. In

fact, the area falls under the Jurisdiction of Mandi Forest Division.

Divisiona;;orest Officer,

Wild Life Division, Kullu.
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